
From:Eleanor Evans
Sent:11 Oct 2016 07:17:05 +0100
To:Chris Hawkins
Cc:DCEnquiries
Subject:FW: The Grove School St Leonard's Dormouse Mitigation Strategy

Hi Chris,

Please could you complete the report in light of Murrays comments below and add his comments onto 
idox

Thanks

Ele

 

Eleanor Evans

Planning Services Manager

Development Management

Hastings Borough Council

Aquila House

Breeds Place

Hastings

East Sussex

TN34 3UY

Tel: 01424 783251

Web: www.hastings.gov.uk/planning

 

From: Murray Davidson 
Sent: 10 October 2016 17:13
To: Eleanor Evans; Chris Hawkins
Cc: Mike Hepworth; 'Charlie Dwight'
Subject: RE: The Grove School St Leonard's Dormouse Mitigation Strategy



 

All,

 

The submitted dormouse strategy is sufficient to discharge our responsibilities for European Protected 
species.  The mitigation strategy proposes a phased reduction in habitat to ensure a minimal impact on 
the species, plus significant replanting  of habitat.  The proposals are accompanied by clear timelines.  

 

This approach is in line with my discussion with the ecologists prior to my going on leave and complies 
with national guidance.

 

Murray Davidson
Environment and Natural Resources Manager
Hastings Borough Council
Environment and Place
Aquila House
Breeds Place
Hastings TN34 4UY 
Tel 01424 451107 

Did you know that you can report Dog Fouling, Fly-tipping, Litter, Full litter/Dog bins, Graffiti, Broken 
Glass and any other issue 24 hours a day, 7 days per week at: https://my.hastings.gov.uk/  

These reports are automatically directed to our grounds maintenance contractor, which can result in 
much faster responses, especially at the weekend.

 

 

 

From: Eleanor Evans 
Sent: 26 September 2016 09:31
To: Mike Hepworth
Cc: Murray Davidson
Subject: FW: The Grove School St Leonard's Dormouse Mitigation Strategy

https://my.hastings.gov.uk/


 

Hi Mike

Can anyone in your team provide us with a response on this one in Murrays absence?

Kind Regards

Ele

 

From: Graham Glenn [mailto:Graham.Glenn@eastsussex.gov.uk] 
Sent: 21 September 2016 15:58
To: Eleanor Evans
Subject: The Grove School St Leonard's Dormouse Mitigation Strategy

 

Eleanor 

 

Following up our recent  email on delays to this application, I can confirm we have pushed the team 
here to ensure delivery of a dormouse mitigation strategy well ahead of your cut off date for your 
October meeting

 

I am advised Murray Davidson on leave til 10th October but shall be very grateful if we can be assured 
that officer leave wont delay this decision

 

Regards

 

Graham

 

 

Graham Glenn MBA DipArb FRICS

Asset Investment and Regeneration Manager  | Property Services | Orbis

mailto:Graham.Glenn@eastsussex.gov.uk


 

Telephone: 01273  336237 | Mobile: 07890 561245

 

Email : Graham.Glenn@eastsussex.gov.uk

 

 

East Sussex and Surrey County Councils working in partnership

 

 

 

← Click a face to provide feedback →

 

 

 

From: Charlie Dwight [mailto:charlied@ecologyconsultancy.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 September 2016 14:08
To: Mdavidson@hastings.gov.uk
Cc: Paul Dennis
Subject: The Grove School St Leonard's Dormouse Mitigation Strategy

 

Dear Murray

 

RE: Planning Application: The Grove, St Leonard's: Dormouse Mitigation Strategy

mailto:Graham.Glenn@eastsussex.gov.uk
https://consultation.eastsussex.gov.uk/business-services/a03e633a
https://consultation.eastsussex.gov.uk/business-services/copy-of-customer-feedback-orbis-property
mailto:charlied@ecologyconsultancy.co.uk
mailto:Mdavidson@hastings.gov.uk


 

I understand you requested further information with regards the production of 
a dormouse mitigation strategy for the above site, following a dormouse survey which was 
carried out in 2016. The survey as you are aware confirmed the presence of dormice at the site.

 

I have been commissioned by Miller bourne Architects, working on behalf of East Sussex County 
County to design an appropriate dormouse mitigation strategy to help further inform the 
current planning application. I have liaised with the architects and we have allocated land for 
new and enhanced planting that would provide suitable optimal habitat for dormice.  The 
primary aim of the mitigation strategy is to ensure dormice were retained on site at a 
favourable conservation status and to ensure there is no net loss of suitable dormouse habitat, 
occurring as a result of the proposed development.  

 

Please find attached the dormouse mitigation strategy. I would be grateful if you could review 
the document as matter of some urgency and advise if you have any further concerns that you 
like addressed/resolved?

 

Sincere apologies  in advance for the pressure applied upon your time but given the very tight 
timescale in which the planning officer Chris Hawkins requires a response from you (no later 
than 3rd October 2016), would it be acceptable to call you tomorrow or Friday to discuss the 
 contents of the report to ensure the approach adopted for dormouse present at the site is 
satisfactory with yourself?

 

Kind Regards

 

Charlie

 

 

 



 

 

Charlie Dwight Senior Ecologist

The Old Dairy
Barcombe Mills Road
Lewes BN8 5FF
T. 01273 813739
M. 07852395858
W. www.ecologyconsultancy.co.uk

      

Experience and quality that make a difference

The Ecology Consultancy part of the Temple Group is the trading name of Ecology Consultancy Ltd. Registered in England & Wales, number 
3861110. Registered Office: Perrymount House, 38-42 Perrymount Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3DN. The information in this 

email is private, may be confidential, and is intended for the addressee only. If received in error, please inform Ecology Consultancy 
immediately and delete the message from your computer. Copying, distributing, using or disclosing, its contents is strictly prohibited. Whilst 
Ecology Consultancy makes every effort to keep its systems virus free, it is your responsibility to check/scan all messages and attachments if 

any. No responsibility can be accepted by Ecology Consultancy

 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the person or organisation to whom they are addressed.
The contents of this message may be legally privileged. 
Miller Bourne is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered Office The Old Casino, 28 Fourth Avenue, 
Hove, BN3 2PJ - OC317392
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